STATE OF NEW YORK

UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM
(OFTICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION)

270 BROADWAY
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10007
(212) 587-2000
MATTHEW T. CROSSON
Chiel Administrator of the C(Srts 4 ~ MICHAEL COLODNER
Counsel
October 2, 1989
Mr. George Sassower
‘16 Lake Street
Whitoe Plaines, NMow. Vork 10601

Dear Mr. Sassower:

- In response to your letters to Chief Judge
Sol Wachtler dated August 24 and 29, 1989, with respect
to requests made for certain filing statements under
the Freedom of Information Law and your appeal under
that Law, please be advised that, as Samuel H. Younger
has indicated to vou on several prior occasions, OCA
does not have any record of any of the filing state-
ments you seek., ; ‘

Vety truly yours,

74

Jéhn Eiseman
puty Counsel

JE/job

cc: Hon. Sol Wachtler



